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Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 520
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re:  Fuel Leak Case #RO0000017, Former Ingersoll Rand Equipment & Services, 1944 Marina
Boulevard, San Leandro, California

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

Ingersoll Rand is in receipt of your letter dated July 14, 2008 regarding the former Ingersoll Rand
Equipment & Services (“JRES”) facility located at 1944 Marina Boulevard in San Leandro,
California. We never received your letter because it was sent to an Ingersoll Rand address that no
longer is in operation. However, a copy of your letter was forwarded to us by a third party on
June 14, 2009,

AB Volvo (“Volvo®”) purchased the former IRES business, including this location, through an Asset
and Stock Purchase Agreement between Ingersoll-Rand Company Limited and AB Volvo dated
February 27, 2007. Pursuant to this Agreement, Volvo assumed responsibility for the current and
former environmental matters related to the San Leandro, California site. Therefore, Volve should
be contacted regarding the above referenced matter.

The contacts at Volvo regarding this matter are included below.

Edvard Carleson Steven Della Rocca
Vice President & General Counsel Latham & Watkins LLP
Volvo Construction Equipment 885 Third Avenue
Avenue du Hunderenveld 10 New York, NY 10022-4834
BE-1082 Brussels, Belgium Tel: (212) 906-1200
Tel: +3224825092
Very truly yours,
N Hoot ™
Dawn Horst
Environmental Manager

cc: Edvard Carleson - Volvo
Steven Della Rocca - Latham & Watkins



